0
5o "1
,}§
..:94-. i RN e

WACCAMAW

REGIONAL

[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[

Waccamaw
Workforce Development
Board Meeting

July 16, 2024



Work{orce Development Board

Tuesday, July 16, 2024
9:30 a.m.

VIA Zoom:

Join Zoom Meeting

Waccamaw Workforce Development Board Meeting

https:/lus02web.zoom.us/j/82103192411?pwd=8aFccnHh3dQjLOhpBFXVRILxnstMcb.1

Meeting ID: 821 0319 2411
Passcode: 104570

AGENDA

Call to Order

Welcome and Introduction of Guests

¢ Determination of Quorum

¢ Introduction of New Board Members
0**Approval of May 21, 2024 Minutes

Finance Report
O**Approval of Adult and DW Transfer of Funds

Performance Report

Contractor Program Update

One Stop Operator Update

CEDS Update

Outstanding SC Works Professional of the Year
WIOA Update

Other Business

Adjournment

*Denotes Action ltems

Henry Poston

Henry Poston

Cathy Archer

Amy Ross
Sherell Sherman
Todd Gurley
Rusty Gaskins
Ayla Dyer

Ayla Dyer

Henry Poston

Henry Poston



WACCAMAW WDB

Board Minutes




Minutes
Waccamaw Workforce Development Board
Waccamaw Regional Council of Governments
May 21, 2024
9:30 AM
This Board meeting was conducted in person and via Zoom.

Members Present Members Absent
Abernathy, Allen Evans, Wallace
Cooper, Tolonzo Geathers, Rochelle

Denz, Jared Green, Etta
Dozier, Cameron Pressley, Wilhemina
Engleman, Bonita Skalican, Peg
Espinal, Frank Smith, Sherrill
Kimball, Busy
Mitchell, Greg
Poston, Henry
Roberts, Andy

Waccamaw Regional COG Staff Present:
Cathy Archer, Temeca Belcher, Ayla Dyer, Rusty Gaskins, Stacy Martell, Amy Ross

Other Guests Present:
Eric Yount, SCDEW
Todd Gurley, Ross
Sherrell Sherman, Ross

e Call to Order:
Mr. Henry Poston, Chairman, called the meeting to order at 9:31 a.m.

e Welcome and Introduction of Guests:

Chairman Poston welcomed the board members, staff, and guests. Ms. Ayla Dyer did roll call for the Board
members.

e Determination of Quorum: A quorum was not met at the start of the meeting.

e Financial Report

Ms. Archer presented the financial report to the board. She began with the current funding status
and stated that all funding from PY 2022 has now been expended, with $292,119 unobligated from
PY 2023 funds. Ms. Archer stated that there are currently three special revenue grants for this



program year which are being administered. They include the Sector Partnership Grant for the
region, which includes Florence, PeeDee and Santee Lynches areas. The other two are an Individual
Training grant which is currently providing additional training dollars for the Adult and Dislocated
Worker programs, and a small signage grant that was applied toward upgrading and refreshing the
signage at all three SC Works centers. Ms. Archer stated that all the DEW required financial
requirements are currently being met. However, the Participant Cost Rate is barely over the
minimum requirement due to the state not allowing the use of special grant funds to be factored
into the participant cost calculation; normally it would be much higher. Ms. Archer then reviewed
performance trends for the year. The DW expenditure rate is currently at 58%, however DW funds
are currently being transferred over to the Adult program, as enrollments in the DW program
remains low. Ms. Archer concluded her report by reviewing the workforce centers’ budget. She
stated that 60% of the budget has been spent, 11% has been collected from partners’ cost-sharing,
which leaves approximately 44% of the budget being expended.

Quorum Revisited

A guorum was reached while Ms. Archer presented her Finance Report. Ms. Ayla Dyer took roll again
to confirm. Mr. Poston called a motion for the approval of March 19, 2024, meeting minutes. Mr.
Roberts made a motion to approve, and Mr. Abernathy seconded. The motion passed unanimously
with no changes or additions to the minutes.

Performance Report

Ms. Amy Ross presented the performance report. Ms. Ross stated that a total of 235 Adult, 10
Dislocated Workers, and 74 youth were served between July 1, 2023, and April 30, 2024. She
presented program enrollment numbers for each month through the end of April resulting in 179
Adult, 6 Dislocated Worker, and 33 Youth enrollments. Ms. Ross presented the traffic totals for each
center, Conway had a total of 11,543 visitors, Georgetown had a total of 1,529 visitors and Kingstree
had a total of 3371 visitors. She concluded her report showing current performance measures
required by the state. Performance measures are being met except for the youth Credential Rate
measure. Staff are currently working to improve this measure.

Contractor Program Update

Ms. Sherman shared two success stories. The first story was about William. William had worked in
several low paying entry level jobs when he sought the help of the WIOA program, William was able
to graduate from Horry-Georgetown Technical College with a certificate in Residential Heating,
Ventilation and Air Conditioning. He was successful in finding employment with Carolina Custom Air,
thus ending his need for entry level jobs. The second story was about a young man named Tyler.
Tyler began the program as an Out of School Youth. Through the program, Tyler was able to obtain
his CDL Class A license. Tyler accepted employment with Halprens Seafood and Steak in Charlotte,
NC where he is now earning $50,000 a year as a delivery driver.

One Stop Operator Update
Mr. Gurley began his update by stating that all three centers are open for business as normal with
no restrictions. He stated that all three centers received new signage and door decals the first week



of May as part of the state grant. Mr. Gurley informed the board that during the second week of
May, an Active Shooter Response training was held in the Conway center. The training was conducted
by Horry County PD and Victoria Parker. Over 30 staff and partner staff attended. Mr. Gurley shared
that the Waccamaw Region is scheduled for its Equal Opportunity Monitoring the last week of May.
This year's monitoring will take place at the SC Works in Kingstree. He concluded his report by
informing the board that SCDEW will be hosting three different training courses in June. These
trainings will be open to SC Works / Ross Staff.

CEDS Update

Mr. Rusty Gaskins provided the CEDS update for the board. He reminded the board that CEDS stands
for Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy. This is a regional plan and helps bring in a lot
of funding to our region, It is important to review this plan each year. This is currently year two of a
five-year plan. Mr. Gaskins also reminded the board that they serve as the CEDS committee and will
be seeking the board’s input.

ETP Policy Approval :

This addition to code of conduct standards. Mr. Poston called for a motion to approve the addition
to the policy. Mr. Abernathy made a motion to approve, Ms. Kimball seconded the motion. The
motion passed unanimously. Ms. Dyer stated that the new policy will go into effect July 1, 2024.

Contractual Renewal with Ross
Ms. Dyer presented the approval to renew Ross’ contract for another 12-month period.

Mr. Poston called for a motion to approve the contract renewal. Mr. Denz made a motion to approve, Mr.
Dozier seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

WIOA Update

Ms. Ayla Dyer provided the WIOA update for the board. She started by informing the board that the
State Workforce Development Board will be sending out a survey to local board members. Ms. Dyer
is not sure what the survey will contain, but she asked the board if it were appropriate, to please
mention some items of concern. One item of concern is to suggest bringing the program back in
house. The second is to suggest that extra funding sources be distributed at the beginning of the year
with direct funding.

Being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 10:06 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Henry Poston
WWDB Chait






WACCAMAW WDB

Board Reports




810°300um@ssole

Ja8euey 9oueldwo) 1g 2JUBWIOLIR]
ssoy Awy

veoz ‘9T Ainr

1oday 23uewsoliad YOIM
pieog juawdo|anaq 3241010/

SINIWHN¥3IA09 40 TIINNOD

1TVvyNOI 93V

I ol VO T ONTA O RO INo AR/l

T . ﬁﬂh-




€3 4% [4% YINOA

I 3 1% Md
09¢ 74014 95 NPV
PaAJSS |e10] ﬂcmh_w___/ﬁ_uém_ sianQ Alie) dnouo Jawolsn)

20T ‘0€ 2unf— €20T ‘T A|nr panJuas




(474

€7Ad 10} slusuljjoauy

enioy
ati

Kep | sdy

_”___c_m_ﬂ 1 s0a.{

roN

| o | dos

HLNOA

€TAd 10} siuaul|jociu]

,w:ﬁ_é_
aALA

()]

ST

L1

Le

ETAd 40} szuawioiuz

|enay .

ala

: .>m_>_...

yuoA Aq sjuswjoiul €2 Ad




¥00r | 090°T |9€Z'T| 0 | 8yl | T8ST| 1WIOL R 929 | L0V o | s¢ | evg | oL || 98p'eT | 892z 8999 O | T6TT|09¥Y| TvIOL
0Z€ 90T | 61T | 0 T | 56 aunf 8T s | o8 0 F4 It aun[ 906 goT | &7 | O 69 | €z | sunr
EIE 08 | STt | © 6 | st Aewy 18T g9 | 8¢ 0 z 08 Aew ©LE0T SIT | 265 | O 18 | 0LZ Aewy
ovE €0T | €ET | © 1T | otr judy 0LT 6v | 1€ 0 9 06 judy 0g0T T | v | o L | vsE Ly
¥9€. €0T | SOT | O 6T | 95T | uosmwN SPT v | v 0 z S5 | yaew , _m_eoﬂ €8T | #2v | © 76 | 98 | uosew
443 € | ¥ET | O 6 | spT | Aenuged || e &% | =t 0 0 ¥s | Auemugsd || 99ZT otz | 9ss | 0 | svT | 005 | Arenuged
" 86 6 | szt | o ¥T | 81 | Aenuer VT s | sz 0 T oL | Asenuer SEST zer | evz | 0 | evT | 095 | Adenuer
16¢ ge | £0T ] O 9 | 197 [Jequwadeql| 86 x| 6l 0 T 7S | 4oqwadeq 52T €T | s89 | 0 | 6T | Z&¥ |Jequanmq
SOE 05 | tzT i 0 8T | ¥ET |sequeroN|| . 60T iz | g 0 T 65 |4egwsson 06ET Q6T | ¥IZ | O | 68T | 9IS [JSGLUISACN
887 8 | 0T i o ST | ¥0T | J89obo $9T ES | S8 0 £ o, | J8qopo TPET 68T | 185 | 0 | €IT | 0L | J°qow0
00¢ 9z | oL 0 vT | OpT |[toquaardss %91 g5 | T2 0 z g8 |lequaidag o83 LT | e | 0 T4 | 897 |Jequesydag
79¢ T | 6L 0 €T | szr | wmndny 10T 06 | st 0 or | zz | 1sndny €207 6sz | ss¥ | O 98 | ovz | isniny
S¥E T0T | S¢ 0 6 zzt Anr 00Z 69 T4 0 8 90T Anr 56 £6T | 00§ 0 78 | ¥§T Ay
JM._ML: VoM 10 WVl SL3A mﬂ J“”M.w, VOIM N WYL SI3A mﬂ JMMHS voim 1IN VYL SLIA W.ﬂ
Da4)s8un)y UMOo1981095) Aemuo)

€ Ad 10} S|e10] J1ed] J21ua)




@ R
2 o
o 9

%L99  %0'VS
%EEL  %ST9
LTS'6 00S‘8
%L'G8  %S'V8
%0°00T %S'¥8

%L'68 %019
%L '8S %E'V9
786°S 00LY
%1°C6 %0°8L
%E L8 %0°C8

> >
() @ 2
! g & = B @
HLNOA Md

o
0
=

%6°59 %0795
%1179 %5709
108°L 00€9
%L'L8  %S'6L
%L98  %S'C8

|enay
|B0H

snav

1VNI4 € 493enp uoday £20T Ad

9JuUew.o0ad YOIM

sulen [|BS S|qeinsesaN
21ey |eluspald
s3uiuiedj ueipsn

0 21y wawAhojdw3]

70 21eYy wawAojdw3

2JNSE3\ DUBWIONDd



swel8oid Suiuue|d saylo

X ‘syuswiisnipe olWou0oa ‘syiom olignd
ul @ouelsisse Y3 Aue Joj Ajijenb 01 palinbay «
sieah G Alone us1llimal R Ajlenuue paiepdn

88131WW0d $d30 Aq papiny -«
(s10308s
olignd/a1eand) siepjoyasels dluouod3 o
41| jo Allenp o
S2ILIOU0D® PaljISIanl] ©
uoneald qor o
;U0 SN0y saldalenls .
uoi8aJ ay3 Joj Aousi|isal
R Alledsoud 'Yyimos3d ojlouods sapiny .

LCOC-£€20C

A3o1enS
juswdojanag
oluIouo023
anisuayaidwor)




(qusawaaoidwi yue|d Jusuiieas) J21em) zzoz Ul
uoljjlw H"E€$ J9A0 paplieme umoladioan Jo A1) -

(QuawaAosduwil 191eMUWI0IS) LZ0Z Ul
uoljjIW £°€$ 12A0 papieme umo1a31099 Jo A1) -

(Quawanociduwil J91BMWI0IS) L Z0Z Ul
uoljjiw $°€$ JaA0 papieme AJuno) UMO01931039

(103foud Jaaemarsem) Lz0Z
Ul UOIj|IW {1 J19A0 papJieme eale 13|U] S|[2INA e

(1oaload Jo1EMBISEM)
LZ0Z Ul uoljjiwi 9% JaA0 papJeme Aemuo) Jo A1) «
TUOISaJ 1N0 03 SPJIEME Y3 Jua73y

isdeak ay) JaA0 Y3 Wouy siej|op JOo suoljjiw
3A19234 03 uoi8aJ ano pajqeus sey Sujuueld sgid

cuoliday mewedoep) 9y}
01 jueriodwi 3o st Aym



_.r_,_,._ y

? ‘ | i ‘. :v._ _w.: |

LAY IR0 o _,,_,.._ﬁw TP

i _rw:_&

L)

:,

3JU3I[IS9Y JILOU0D]

ue|d Uoldy e

Aewwins |OMS

S9|1J0.4d 21wouo0d3 AJuno)
Alewiwins |euolgay

iSA@3D ynoqge djje} s,397

__ ,3. «ﬂ,i



-uoi8a4 ay3 3noySno.ay) JusawdojaAap pue Ymoas
aininy 104 Suiuueld 3j1ym juawdo|aA3Pp J1WIOU0ID
3sueyua ||Im yoiym suejd ainionaisejul ysijgess
T9oUaI[ISay 8 "YIMOoJD '2INIINIISeyu]

€ |eod

's10323s A1ysnpul

3SJaAIp pue ‘SunsIXa ‘Mau 10j sa1533e43S UoIIUIDA
pue juawilinidai Suileald ajiym ‘siapjoyaels
21WOU023/A311UNWWO) JO UONEUIPI00D dAcadw|
JusudojaAa( JlWwou07 '3 UOIIeAoUU]

Z |eod

'spaau A13snpul 34n3Inj pue jJualind 10j SI3I0M PI[|Is
Jo uonnejndod asiaaip e yoddns pue ‘mous ‘dojanag
ruoneonpy 3 yusjel

L |eod

s|eon




“JUSWIUOJIAUS [B20] 33 dUBYU YdIYM S3IIAISS |euoldippe
pue ‘a1eayijeay ‘suoirdo Suisnoy Jo xiw e 3uli34)0 ‘SI0}ISIA
pue sjuapisaJ 0} dAIIIRAIIE S| YdIYMm uoiSal e ulejule

*'SUIZIIID pUe JUIWIUIDA0S U33MI3(q SNl

pue £>uasedsuesy Supeasd ‘Suiuueld pue Supjew-uoisidap
|eao] uo uoisnjpui pue uoizedidiaed 1A ageanodul
"9JINIPNAISEJU[ [EFJUSWUISA0D 73 JIAID)

S [eoD

‘sanauaidasjuassiaumo ssauisng Suipuedxa

pue Mau Joj $224n0saJ [euoileanpa pue jepueuly ajqedinba
YaIm 23ewi|d ssauisng aAnRladwod pue 3sI3AIP e 3piroid
'SSauaAnnadwo) R 93wl ssauisng

v |eod

cuolday mewedsep) 9yl
03 jueriodwi sg3o st AYym




Si10'800um@supisesy

S1IUBWUIBAO0E) JO [I2UNOD |euolay meweddep|
188eue S@2IAI8S DlWOUOD] @ ssaulsng
supjsen Aisny

ésuonsand




